From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 10:09 AM

To: Jha, Sudhir

Cc: Wall, Jim-NWB; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Water License application - Sewage Lagoon and Solid Waste disposal facilities - Kugluktuk project-
Request

Attachments: 070730 3BM-KUG0308 Amendment DIAND Comments-ILAE.pdf; 070723 3BM- KUG0308

Amendment EC Comments-IMLE.pdf; 070727 3BM-KUGO0308 Amendment GN-DOE Comments-ILAE.pdf
Good morning Sudhir,

Thank you for your email. Mr. Jim Wall is currently reveiwing the comments received by the NWB during the review process,
which as you have noted, ended on July 27, 2007. Although the file has unfortunately been in the NWB system since its receipt
on August 29, 2006, the additional information was only received in the spring of this year and distributed in June. With this in
mind, the Tech Advisor will be reviewing the comments received from the interested parties and preparing a final review and
Licence amendment document for the Board to consider for approval. He has indicated that this will be completed shortly (possibly
by the end of the week) for my review and discussion, prior to the amendment approval being requested of the Board members.
Assuming there are no major issues brought forward (please see attached letters) and the concerns expressed by the intervenors
can be adequately addressed within the terms and conditions of the Licence amendment, the amendment approval requires a
minimum of 3 days for the Board members to address. This timing would then take us to approximately mid next week for the
approval to be granted and an amendment issued to the proponent.

| do hope this helps to clarify the process for you and the potential timing of the amendment (assuming it is approved by the
Board).

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Mr. Wall.
Regards,
Dave

----- Original Message -----

From: Jha, Sudhir

To: dis@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:33 AM

Subject: Water License application - Sewage Lagoon and Solid Waste disposal facilities - Kugluktuk project- Request

Good Morning Dave,

I am doing follow-up with you regarding our Water License application — Sewage Lagoon and Solid Waste disposal facilities —
Kugluktuk project. Because public notice date already expired on dated July 27, 07. | want to request you please inform us about
next process. | received email from Nunavut water Board about review is not finished yet. Contractor is on site in Kugluktuk we
all are waiting for Nunavut Water Board approval on water license application. This is my request to you to please process our
application. | hope you will understand .Thanks

Regards,

Sudhir

Sudhir Kumar Jha, M.Eng.,P.Eng.

Project Officer,Community and Government services
Bag 200 , 2"d Floor Enokhok Building

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut X0B 0CO

Phone: 867-983-4008, Fax: 867-983-4124

Email: sjha@gov.nu.ca
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